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MEMO

	Date:
	October 8, 2003

	To:
	ERCOT Board

	From:
	Margaret Pemberton

	Subject:

	Annual Members’ Meeting Date, Time and Location


Issue for the ERCOT Board of Directors

	ERCOT Board of Director Meeting Date: October 21, 2003
Agenda Item No.: 3 


	Issue: 
The annual members’ meeting is tentatively planned for December 16, 2003 at the Hilton Austin Airport, 9515 New Airport Drive, Austin, Texas 78719. The meeting is scheduled to commence at 11 a.m.



	Background/History: 
Section 3.7 of the ERCOT Bylaws requires the Board to establish the date and place for the meetings of the Corporate Members. In past years, the members’ meeting has been held in the morning on the day of the Board meeting, followed by a luncheon and an afternoon Board meeting. The Board needs to set the date and location now to provide sufficient time for notice to the members.



	Key Factors Influencing Issue: 
The Hilton Austin Airport has sufficient meeting space for the annual meeting and is convenient to the airport and ERCOT Austin. Having the members’ meeting on the same day as, but prior to, the December Board meeting is convenient for members and Directors. 



	Alternatives: 
1) Accept the date, time and location for the annual meeting as proposed; or

2) Suggest an alternate date, time and location for the annual meeting.



	Conclusion/Recommendation: 
ERCOT Staff recommends approval of the proposed Annual Members’ Meeting Date, Time and Location.  




Item 3 - Annual Meeting Vote
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